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To the grant and deed executed by John W. Hohman and
wife to the Evangelical Lutheran Church of the Redeemer of
Baltimore County and Trustees of the Hvangelical Lutheran
Church of the Redeemer of Baltimore County, dated September
23, 1924, and recorded among the Liand Records of Baltimore
County in Liber W. P. C. No. 604, folio 83.

To the grant and sub-lease executed by the Maryland Land
and Permanent Homestead Association of Baltimore County to
Hope Mission Sabbath School of Baltimore City, dated Septem-
ber 20, 1887, and recorded among the Liand Records of Balti-
more City in Liber J. B. No. 1160, folio 223.

To the grant and sub-lease executed by Amanda M. Phillips to
the Peoples Gospel Tabernacle of Baltimore City, dated October
28, 1895 and recorded among the Land Records in Liber J. B.
No. 1586, folio 81.

To the grant and assignment executed by the Peoples Gospel
Tabernacle of Baltimore City to Saviors Mission of Baltimore
City, dated January 8, 1898, and recorded among the Land Rec-
ords of Baltimore City in Liber R. O. No. 1713, folio 334.

To the grant and assignment executed by the Saviors Mission
of Baltimore City to the Laurens Street Baptist Church of
Baltimore City, dated Oetober 11, 1907, and recorded among the
Land Records of Baltimore City in Liber S. C. L. No. 2390,
folio 223.

To the grant and assignment executed by the Hope Mission
Sabbath School of Baltimore City to the Peoples Gospel Taber-
nacle of Baltimore City, dated October 28, 1895, and recorded
among the Land Records of Baltimore City in Liber J. B. No.
1586, folio 243.

To the deed and eonveyance to the Board of Trustees of the
Central Methodist Episcopal Church South in the City of Bal-
timore, a corporation of the State of Maryland from Edward
H. Apsley, Incorporated, dated December 2, 1925, and recorded
;nnon.g the Land Records of Baltimore City S. C. L. No. 4496,

olio 386.

To the deed and conveyance to All Saints Evangelical Lu-
theran Church of Baltimore City, a corporation of the State of
Maryland from Michael Keelty, dated May 1, 1928, and recorded
among the Land Records of Baltimore City in Liber S. C. L. No.
4496, folio 386.

To the deed and conveyance to the Board of Trustees of the
Central Methodist Episeopal Church South in the City of Bal-
timore, from James Keelty, dated October 1, 1928, and recorded



